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Indian Academy of Highway Engineers

(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Govt. of India)

A-5, Sector-62, Institutional Area, NH-24 Bypass, Noida-201301, UP, India
Tel 0120-2400085-86, 2405006-9, Fax 2400087

Email: iahe.trainin mail.com, Website: iahe.org.in

All communications to this office should be addressed
to the Director by designation and not by name

IAHE/Procurement/04/DPR/2015-16 03.03.2016
To

All Interested Consultants .

Subject : Consultancy Services for Project Management Phase I including preparation of Detailed
Project Report of selected stretches/corridors of National Highways / State Roads (approved “In
Principle” for declaration as National Highways ) in the States of Uttar Pradesh, Haryaifa and
Uttarakhand for up gradation to Two/Four lane with paved shoulder configuration (Lot-IV)-
Cancellation of Bid for the stretch- Faridabad (Kheri Bridge)-Jasana-Cheersi-Manjhawali-
Atta Gujaran-Dankor-Yamuna Expressway road ( Package no NH/IAHE/52)

Sir,
The Bid for the above mentioned stretch ( Package no NH/IAHE/52) stands cancelled .

This is for reference and necsssary action at your end.

2 This issues with the approval of Director,JAHE

Yours faithfully,

o
(M Riten Kumar Singh)
Joint Director




